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Suthmicgion NO. i

9* February 2001 .
Mr Kevin Connery
“ Clarendon *
Paterson NS W 2421,

Attention : Bob Morris

Enquire :
Secretary Joint Standing Committee on Treaties .
Dear Sir |
Re : Tw the U.N Plans for an International Criminal Court { ICC ).
I am totaily oppesed to any foreign power to rule or judge on anyore in Australiz .

Deuteronomy I9: 13

One witnesy is not encugh tv convics g man accused af any crime or offeace fe may have
committed . A matter must pe established by the cvidence of 7 or 3 witnexses .

One important principle in common law is the separativn of powers ;

A judge cannnt also be a prosecutor | und the jury is separate again . This rew proposcd
FCC law should aot be declded by & few politicians | bus put fo ¢ Public Referendum .

Yours Faithfully

4

Mr Kevin Conners
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